

Alban **DUMONT**

Partner

French & European Patent Attorney European Patent Litigator – Unified Patent Court Head of Grenoble office

Tel. + 33 4 56 24 03 94 alban.dumont@germainmaureau.com

After a twelve years experience as a patent attorney in various IP firms and IP departments of industrial companies, Alban joined Germain Maureau in 2015 and became a partner in 2021. Alban is Head of the Grenoble office.

Work Experience

Since 2015: Germain Maureau

Head of Grenoble office

Technical area: automotive, chemistry / materials, microelectronics / semiconductors *Area of expertise:* patents, contracts, litigation (infringement, invalidity, unfair competition...)

2011 - 2015: Patent agent – Novaimo firm (Grenoble)

Patent search and redactions – responsible for a patent portofilio

2010 - 2011: Internal patent agent – Soitec (Grenoble)

Responsible for a patent portofilio

2005 - 2010: Patent agent – Hecké firm (Grenoble)

Patent search and redactions – responsible for a patent portofolio

2003-2005: Patent agent - Jurispatent firm (Paris, Dijon)

Patent search and redactions – responsible for a patent portofolio membre

Qualifications

- French & European Patent Attorney
- CEIPI Patents
- ENSAM
- Seminar CEIPI Artificial Intelligence and Intellectual Property

Professional Memberships

- French Patent & Trademark Attorneys Institute (CNCPI)
- Rhône-Alpes Branch of AIPPI (GRAPI)
- Institute of Professional Representatives before the European Patent Office (EPI)
- Member of the association for entrepreneurs RESEAU ENTREPRENDRE
- International Association for the Protection of Intellectual Property (AIPPI)

Languages

- French
- English

Lecturer

- Teacher at the University of Grenoble Alpes Expert trainer and coach before French Patent Office Jury member of various innovation trophies for administrations and written press